<u>Financial Wellbeing and Capability (FWC) Activity – Successful Grant Recipients</u>

This document provides a full list of successful grant recipients, by service area, for new grants which commenced 1 October 2025.

This list contains the successful outcomes for the following grant rounds:

- 2024-3221 Emergency Relief
- 2024-3222 Food Relief
- 2024-3270 Commonwealth Financial Counselling and Financial Capability
- 2024-2800 Financial Wellbeing Hubs
- 2024-3284 Financial Counselling for Gambling

Table of Contents

Emergency Relief - 2024-3221	3
Australian Capital Territory	3
New South Wales	3
Northern Territory	7
Queensland	7
South Australia	10
<u>Tasmania</u>	11
<u>Victoria</u>	11
Western Australia	14
Other Territories	15
Food Relief - 2024-3222	16
National	16
Commonwealth Financial Counselling and Financial Capability - 2024-3270	17
Australian Capital Territory	17
New South Wales	17
Queensland	18
South Australia	19
<u>Tasmania</u>	20
<u>Victoria</u>	20
Western Australia	21
Financial Counselling for Gambling - 2024-3284	22
Australian Capital Territory	22
New South Wales	22
Northern Territory	23
Queensland	24

	South Australia	. 24
	<u>Tasmania</u>	. 24
	<u>Victoria</u>	. 24
	Western Australia	. 25
F	inanical Wellbeing Hubs - 2024-2800	. 27
	New South Wales	. 27
	Northern Territory	. 27
	Queensland	. 28
	South Australia	. 28
	<u>Victoria</u>	. 28
	Western Australia	. 28

^{*}Map displaying Federal electorates and SA4's available at www.digital.atlas.gov.au

Emergency Relief - 2024-3221

Australian Capital Territory -

Australian Capital Territory

- COMMUNITIES@WORK
- COMMUNITY SERVICES 1
- MARSS AUSTRALIA
- PRISONERS AID (ACT) INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

New South Wales -

Capital Region

- MARSS AUSTRALIA
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- SOUTHERN YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Central Coast

- COMMUNITY SUPPORT & OUTREACH SERVICES CENTRAL COAST LTD
- SAN REMO NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- TOUKLEY NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC
- WYONG NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC

Central West

- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES
- LOWER LACHLAN COMMUNITY SERVICES INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WINMALEE NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INCORPORATED

Coffs Harbour - Grafton

- BLUE SKY COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRES OF BELLINGEN SHIRE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Far West and Orana

- REGIONAL COUNSELLING LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Hunter Valley exc Newcastle

- DUNGOG SHIRE COMMUNITY CENTRE INCORPORATED
- MAITLAND REGION COMMUNITY SUPPORT INCORPORATED
- PORT STEPHENS FAMILY AND NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- TOMAREE NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC

Illawarra

- MACARTHUR DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LTD
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- SOUTHERN YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Mid North Coast

- BLUE SKY COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- KEMPSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INCORPORATED
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Murray

- MALLEE ACCOMMODATION AND SUPPORT PROGRAM LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

New England and North West

- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES
- ARMIDALE NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Newcastle and Lake Macquarie

- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Richmond - Tweed

- ANGLICARE NORTH COAST
- BLUE SKY COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Riverina

- GUNDAGAI NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC
- JUNEE COMMUNITY CENTRE INC
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven

- BAY & BASIN COMMUNITY RESOURCES LIMITED
- SOUTHERN YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Baulkham Hills and Hawkesbury

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- THE HILLS COMMUNITY AID AND INFORMATION SERVICE INC
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WINMALEE NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INCORPORATED

Sydney - Blacktown

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- BLACKTOWN AREA COMMUNITY CENTRES INCORPORATED
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- THE HILLS COMMUNITY AID AND INFORMATION SERVICE INC
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - City and Inner South

- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- SERVING OUR PEOPLE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Sydney - Eastern Suburbs

- JEWISH HOUSE
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Inner South West

- GEORGES RIVER LIFE CARE LIMITED
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- PADSTOW COMMUNITY CARE
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Sydney - Inner West

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - North Sydney and Hornsby

- LIFELINE HARBOUR TO HAWKESBURY SYDNEY LTD
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Northern Beaches

- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Sydney - Outer South West

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- MACARTHUR DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LTD
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- YMCA OF SYDNEY YOUTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES INCORPORATED

Sydney - Outer West and Blue Mountains

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WINMALEE NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INCORPORATED

Sydney - Parramatta

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- AUBURN ASIAN WELFARE CENTRE INC.
- SETTLEMENT SERVICES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE HILLS COMMUNITY AID AND INFORMATION SERVICE INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Sydney - Ryde

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - South West

- ACCESSIBLE DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LIMITED
- CORE COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED
- FAIRFIELD COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTRE
- MACARTHUR DIVERSITY SERVICES INITIATIVE LTD
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Sutherland

- PROSPER (PROJECT AUSTRALIA) INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY NSW
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Northern Territory -

Darwin

- ANGLICARE N.T. LTD.
- CARERS NT LIMITED
- FOUNDATION OF REHABILITATION WITH ABORIGINAL ALCOHOL RELATED DIFFICULTIES ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- MULTICULTURAL COUNCIL OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (NT) INC
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NORTHERN TERRITORY) PROPERTY TRUST

Northern Territory - Outback

- ANGLICARE N.T. LTD.
- CARERS NT LIMITED
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES OF CENTRAL AUSTRALIA INCORPORATED
- NGAANYATJARRA PITJANTJATJARA YANKUNYTJATJARA WOMEN'S COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NORTHERN TERRITORY) PROPERTY TRUST
- WALTJA TJUTANGKU PALYAPAYI (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)

Queensland -

Brisbane - East

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE ROCK CHRISTIAN CHURCH INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITED COMMUNITY SERVICES INC

Brisbane - North

- CO.AS.IT. COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- NEXUS CARE INC.
- SETTLEMENT SERVICES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE CORPORATION OF THE TRUSTEES OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHDIOCESE OF BRISBANE - ASPLEYCARE
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Brisbane - South

- ARMIA HEALING THE INCURABLES PTY LTD
- CO.AS.IT. COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- COMMUNIFY QUEENSLAND LTD
- MT GRAVATT COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Brisbane - West

- COMMUNIFY QUEENSLAND LTD
- SERVING OUR PEOPLE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND

Brisbane Inner City

- 139 CLUB LIMITED
- CO.AS.IT. COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- COMMUNIFY QUEENSLAND LTD
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Cairns

- BETTER TOGETHER COMMUNITY SUPPORT INC.
- DOUGLAS SHIRE COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION LTD
- INNISFAIL YOUTH AND FAMILY CARE INC
- MAREEBA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- NGOONBI COMMUNITY SERVICES INDIGENOUS CORPORATION
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE ROMAN CATHOLIC TRUST CORPORATION FOR THE DIOCESE OF CAIRNS
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- TULLY SUPPORT CENTRE INC.

Central Queensland

- ANGLICARE CENTRAL QUEENSLAND LIMITED
- C Q FINANCIAL COUNSELLING ASSOCIATION INC.
- EMERALD AND DISTRICT SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Darling Downs - Maranoa

- CARE GOONDIWINDI LTD.
- CHINCHILLA FAMILY SUPPORT CENTRE INCORPORATED
- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES INC.
- LIFELINE DARLING DOWNS AND SOUTH WEST QUEENSLAND LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Gold Coast

- ABORIGINAL & TORRES STRAIT ISLANDERS CORPORATION FOR WELFARE, RESOURCE AND HOUSING
- CO.AS.IT. COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- GOLD COAST YOUTH SERVICE INC.
- NERANG NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INCORPORATED
- SERVING OUR PEOPLE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Ipswich

- IPSWICH ASSIST
- LEICHHARDT COMMUNITY GROUP INC
- RIVERVIEW NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE ASSOCIATION INC.
- SETTLEMENT SERVICES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Logan - Beaudesert

- CO.AS.IT. COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD
- EAGLEBY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION INC
- IMPACT CARE SERVICES LIMITED
- SERVING OUR PEOPLE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- TWIN RIVERS COMMUNITY CARE LIMITED
- YFS LTD

Mackay - Isaac - Whitsunday

- CLERMONT COMMUNITY HOUSING AND OTHER SERVICES (CCHAOS) INC.
- GEORGE STREET NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE ASSOCIATION INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- WHITSUNDAY COMMUNITY SERVICES INC.

Moreton Bay - North

- BRIBIE ISLAND AND DISTRICT NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE ASSOCIATION INC.
- CABOOLTURE COMMUNITY CARE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Moreton Bay - South

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Queensland - Outback

- MOUNT ISA FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICE AND NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC.
- NORTH AND WEST REMOTE HEALTH LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Sunshine Coast

- CALOUNDRA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- CHRISTIAN OUTREACH CENTRE
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- YOUTURN LIMITED

Toowoomba

- LIFELINE DARLING DOWNS AND SOUTH WEST QUEENSLAND LIMITED
- LOCKYER INFORMATION AND NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- YOUTURN LIMITED

Townsville

- ALTHEA PROJECTS INCORPORATED
- HINCHINBROOK COMMUNITY SUPPORT CENTRE INC.
- NORTH TOWNSVILLE COMMUNITY HUB INC.
- REGIONAL HOUSING LIMITED
- PROSPECT COMMUNITY SERVICE LTD
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Wide Bay

- BUNDABERG REGIONAL COUNCIL
- COMMUNITY ACTION INC.
- REGIONAL HOUSING LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY QUEENSLAND
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- WE CARE 2 INC

South Australia -

Adelaide - Central and Hills

- ABORIGINAL FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED
- AUSTRALIAN MIGRANT RESOURCE CENTRE INCORPORATED
- LUTHERAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- MONEY MOB TALKABOUT LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (SA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Adelaide - North

- ABORIGINAL FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED
- AUSTRALIAN MIGRANT RESOURCE CENTRE INCORPORATED
- LUTHERAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (SA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UCARE GAWLER INCORPORATED
- UNITING COMMUNITIES INCORPORATED
- UNITING IN CARE SALISBURY INCORPORATED
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Adelaide - South

- ANGLICARE SA LTD.
- JUNCTION AUSTRALIA LTD
- LUTHERAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (SA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Adelaide - West

- LUTHERAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- MONEY MOB TALKABOUT LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (SA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Barossa - Yorke - Mid North

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (SA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING COUNTRY SA LTD
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

South Australia - Outback

- ABORIGINAL FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED
- AUSTRALIAN MIGRANT RESOURCE CENTRE INCORPORATED
- CENTACARE CATHOLIC COUNTRY SA LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING COUNTRY SA LTD
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

South Australia - South East

- ABORIGINAL FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED
- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- AUSTRALIAN MIGRANT RESOURCE CENTRE INCORPORATED
- JUNCTION AUSTRALIA LTD
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Tasmania -

Hobart

- MIGRANT RESOURCE CENTRE TASMANIA INC.
- ROKEBY NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC.
- ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (TASMANIA) INC.
- THE HOBART CITY MISSION INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (TASMANIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

Launceston and North East

- ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (TASMANIA) INC.
- THE HELPING HAND ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
- THE LAUNCESTON CITY MISSION INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (TASMANIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

South East

- ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (TASMANIA) INC.
- THE HOBART CITY MISSION INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (TASMANIA) PROPERTY TRUST

West and North West

- ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (TASMANIA) INC.
- THE LAUNCESTON CITY MISSION INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (TASMANIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- YOUTH, FAMILY AND COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS INCORPORATED

Victoria -

Ballarat

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

Bendigo

- BENDIGO AND DISTRICT ABORIGINAL CO-OPERATIVE LTD
- KYABRAM COMMUNITY AND LEARNING CENTRE INC.
- LODDON MALLEE HOUSING SERVICES LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Geelong

- MELI COMMUNITY (PREVIOUSLY: BCYF BETHANY LIMITED)
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED
- WATHAURONG ABORIGINAL CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Hume

- MANSFIELD & DISTRICT WELFARE GROUP INCORPORATED
- MOUNT BEAUTY NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC.
- OPEN DOOR NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Latrobe - Gippsland

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- GIPPSLAND AND EAST GIPPSLAND ABORIGINAL CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
- SAVE THE CHILDREN AUSTRALIA
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

Melbourne - Inner

- ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER CORPORATION FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION AND LEGAL SERVICE (VICTORIA)
- AUSTRALIAN MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED
- CATHOLICCARE VICTORIA TASMANIA
- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- SACRED HEART MISSION INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Melbourne - Inner East

- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- EV INC.
- OONAH HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Melbourne - Inner South

- C CARE INC.
- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- SACRED HEART MISSION INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA

Melbourne - North East

- AUSTRALIAN MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED
- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- HOLSTEP HEALTH (PREVIOUSLY: BANYULE COMMUNITY HEALTH LIMITED)
- LODDON MALLEE HOUSING SERVICES LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Melbourne - North West

- AUSTRALIAN MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED
- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- EL RAHMAN INC.
- LAUNCH HOUSING LIMITED
- MOONEE VALLEY CITY COUNCIL
- NSW CENTRAL WEST MUSLIMS ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.

Melbourne - Outer East

- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- DANDENONG RANGES EMERGENCY RELIEF SERVICE INC.
- EV INC.
- GLEN PARK COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- LINC CHURCH SERVICES NETWORK (YARRA VALLEY) INC.
- OONAH HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Melbourne - South East

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- C CARE INC.
- CASEY NORTH COMMUNITY INFORMATION AND SUPPORT SERVICE INC.
- CATHOLICCARE VICTORIA TASMANIA
- COMMUNITY ABUNDANCE INCORPORATED
- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- DANDENONG RANGES EMERGENCY RELIEF SERVICE INC.
- LAUNCH HOUSING LIMITED
- SETTLEMENT SERVICES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Melbourne - West

- ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER CORPORATION FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION AND LEGAL SERVICE (VICTORIA)
- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- AUSTRALIAN MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED
- CATHOLICCARE VICTORIA TASMANIA
- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- MELBOURNE CITY MISSION
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

Mornington Peninsula

- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- COMMUNITY SUPPORT FRANKSTON INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

North West

- ARARAT EMERGENCY RELIEF COMMITTEE INC.
- GOOLUM GOOLUM ABORIGINAL CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
- MALLEE ACCOMMODATION AND SUPPORT PROGRAM LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

Shepparton

- COMMUNITY INFORMATION & SUPPORT VICTORIA INC.
- KYABRAM COMMUNITY AND LEARNING CENTRE INC.
- RUMBALARA ABORIGINAL CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Warrnambool and South West

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- CATHOLICCARE VICTORIA TASMANIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WINDA-MARA ABORIGINAL CORPORATION

Western Australia -

Bunbury

- AGENCIES FOR SOUTH WEST ACCOMMODATION INC.
- ANGLICARE WA INC.
- COMMUNICARE GROUP LIMITED
- MARGARET RIVER COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Mandurah

- COMMUNICARE GROUP LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WESTAUS CRISIS AND WELFARE SERVICES INC.

Perth - Inner

- ANGLICARE WA INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST
- WUNGENING ABORIGINAL CORPORATION

Perth - North East

- ANGLICARE WA INC.
- COMMUNICARE GROUP LIMITED
- JACARANDA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.
- WUNGENING ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- YOUTH FUTURES LTD

Perth - North West

- COMMUNICARE GROUP LIMITED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- THE SPIERS CENTRE INC
- UNITINGCARE WEST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.
- WUNGENING ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- YOUTH FUTURES LTD

Perth - South East

- JACARANDA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WORKSKIL AUSTRALIA LTD.
- WUNGENING ABORIGINAL CORPORATION

Perth - South West

- JACARANDA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Western Australia - Outback (North)

- ANGLICARE WA INC.
- NEWMAN WOMEN'S SHELTER INC.
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WYNDHAM YOUTH ABORIGINAL CORPORATION

Western Australia - Outback (South)

- ANGLICARE WA INC.
- ESPERANCE CARE SERVICES INC.
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Western Australia - Wheat Belt

- ANGLICARE WA INC.
- SHARE & CARE COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP INCORPORATED
- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Other Territories -

Other Territories

• ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES

Food Relief - 2024-3222

National

- FOODBANK AUSTRALIA LIMITED
- GOOD360 AUSTRALIA LTD
- OZ HARVEST LIMITED
- SECONDBITE

Commonwealth Financial Counselling and Financial Capability - 2024-3270

Australian Capital Territory -

Australian Capital Territory

- C.A.R.E.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

New South Wales -

Capital Region

- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Central Coast

• BARA BARANG CORPORATION LTD

Central West

CATHOLICCARE WILCANNIA-FORBES LIMITED

Coffs Harbour - Grafton

- ANGLICARE NORTH COAST
- UNITING (NSW.ACT)

Far West and Orana

- CATHOLICCARE WILCANNIA-FORBES LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITING (NSW.ACT)

Hunter Valley exc Newcastle

• SAMARITANS FOUNDATION-DIOCESE OF NEWCASTLE

Illawarra

- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES
- ILLAWARRA LEGAL CENTRE INC

Mid North Coast

- KEMPSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Murray

CATHOLICCARE WILCANNIA-FORBES LIMITED

New England and North West

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Newcastle and Lake Macquarie

WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Richmond - Tweed

 NORTHERN RIVERS FINANCIAL COUNSELLING SERVICE INCORPORATED (PREVIOUSLY: LISMORE & DISTRICT FINANCIAL COUNSELLING SERVICE INCORPORATED)

Riverina

ANGLICARE NSW SOUTH NSW WEST AND ACT

Southern Highlands and Shoalhaven

- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES
- SHOALHAVEN WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTRE INC

Sydney - Blacktown

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - City and Inner South

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Inner South West

• METRO ASSIST LIMITED

Sydney - North Sydney and Hornsby

LIFELINE HARBOUR TO HAWKESBURY SYDNEY LTD

Sydney - Outer South

• ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES

Sydney - Outer West and Blue Mountains

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Parramatta

- GRANVILLE MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY CENTRE INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Ryde

 THE TRUSTEES OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH FOR THE DIOCESE OF BROKEN BAY

Sydney - South West

- ANGLICAN COMMUNITY SERVICES
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - Sutherland

WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Queensland -

Brisbane Inner City

• THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Cairns

- INDIGENOUS CONSUMER ASSISTANCE NETWORK LTD.
- MAREEBA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC.

Central Queensland

- C Q FINANCIAL COUNSELLING ASSOCIATION INC.
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Darling Downs - Maranoa

LIFELINE DARLING DOWNS AND SOUTH WEST QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Gold Coast

• THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Ipswich

- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- WOMEN'S LEGAL SERVICE QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Logan - Beaudesert

- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- YFS LTD

Mackay - Isaac - Whitsunday

• GEORGE STREET NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE ASSOCIATION INC.

Moreton Bay - North

DECEPTION BAY NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC.

Queensland - Outback

• SAVE THE CHILDREN AUSTRALIA

Sunshine Coast

THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Toowoomba

- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST
- WOMEN'S LEGAL SERVICE QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Townsville

- INDIGENOUS CONSUMER ASSISTANCE NETWORK LTD
- UNITINGCARE QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Wide Bay

- COMMUNITY ACTION INC.
- EACH LIMITED
- REGIONAL HOUSING LIMITED

South Australia -

Adelaide - Central and Hills

- LUTHERAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Adelaide - North

- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WESLEY BOWDEN INCORPORATED

Adelaide - South

- JUNCTION AUSTRALIA LTD
- UNITINGCARE WESLEY BOWDEN INCORPORATED

Adelaide - West

• UNITINGCARE WESLEY BOWDEN INCORPORATED

Barossa - Yorke - Mid North

• UNITING COUNTRY SALTD

South Australia - Outback

- CENTACARE CATHOLIC COUNTRY SA LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

South Australia - South East

• THE SALVATION ARMY (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Tasmania -

Hobart

ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

Launceston and North East

ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

West and North West

• ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

Victoria -

Ballarat

• THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Bendigo

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Geelong

- BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Hume

UPPER MURRAY FAMILY CARE LIMITED

Latrobe - Gippsland

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- VINCENTCARE VICTORIA

Melbourne - Inner

- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- THE VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL HEALTH SERVICE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Melbourne - Inner East

• THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Melbourne - Inner South

• BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA

Melbourne - North East

- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- THE VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL HEALTH SERVICE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Melbourne - North West

• BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA

Melbourne - Outer East

• THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Melbourne - South East

- CASEY NORTH COMMUNITY INFORMATION AND SUPPORT SERVICE INC.
- SOUTH EAST COMMUNITY LINKS INCORPORATED

Melbourne - West

- CATHOLICCARE VICTORIA TASMANIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WESTERN COMMUNITY LEGAL CENTRE LIMITED

Mornington Peninsula

• CASEY NORTH COMMUNITY INFORMATION AND SUPPORT SERVICE INC.

North West

MALLEE FAMILY CARE LTD

Shepparton

- ANGLICARE VICTORIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (VICTORIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Warrnambool and South West

• MELI COMMUNITY (PREVIOUSLY: BCYF - BETHANY LIMITED)

Western Australia -

Bunbury

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Mandurah

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Perth - Inner

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Perth - North East

UNITINGCARE WEST

Perth - North West

UNITINGCARE WEST

Perth - South East

JACARANDA COMMUNITY CENTRE INC

Perth - South West

- ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY (WA) INCORPORATED
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Financial Counselling for Gambling - 2024-3284

Australian Capital Territory -

Australian Capital Territory

• C.A.R.E.

New South Wales -

Capital Region

- ANGLICARE NSW SOUTH, NSW WEST AND ACT
- MISSION AUSTRALIA
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Central Coast

WYONG NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC

Central West

REGIONAL COUNSELLING LIMITED

Far West and Orana

CATHOLICCARE WILCANNIA-FORBES LIMITED

Hunter Valley exc Newcastle

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Illawarra

• ILLAWARRA LEGAL CENTRE INC

Mid North Coast

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

New England and North West

THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Richmond - Tweed

NORTHERN RIVERS FINANCIAL COUNSELLING SERVICE INCORPORATED

Riverina

ANGLICARE NSW SOUTH, NSW WEST AND ACT

Sydney - Blacktown

• THE SALVATION ARMY (NEW SOUTH WALES) PROPERTY TRUST

Sydney - City and Inner South

WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Sydney - Inner South West

• CREATING LINKS (N.S.W.) LTD.

Sydney - Inner West

WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Sydney - Parramatta

- GRANVILLE MULTICULTURAL COMMUNITY CENTRE INCORPORATED
- WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Sydney - South West

• WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Sydney - Sutherland

WESLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED

Northern Territory -

Darwin

• ANGLICARE N.T. LTD.

Northern Territory - Outback

ANGLICARE N.T. LTD.

Queensland -

Cairns

• THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Darling Downs - Maranoa

• LIFELINE DARLING DOWNS AND SOUTH WEST QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Gold Coast

THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Ipswich

- EACH LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Logan - Beaudesert

YFS LTD

Mackay - Isaac - Whitsunday

• UNITINGCARE QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Moreton Bay - North

THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Moreton Bay - South

THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Queensland - Outback

• LIFELINE DARLING DOWNS AND SOUTH WEST QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Sunshine Coast

• THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Toowoomba

• LIFELINE DARLING DOWNS AND SOUTH WEST QUEENSLAND LIMITED

Townsville

• THE SALVATION ARMY (QUEENSLAND) PROPERTY TRUST

Wide Bay

UNITINGCARE QUEENSLAND LIMITED

South Australia -

Adelaide - Central and Hills

• UNITINGCARE WESLEY BOWDEN INCORPORATED

Adelaide - North

• RELATIONSHIPS AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA LIMITED

Adelaide - South

UNITINGCARE WESLEY BOWDEN INCORPORATED

Adelaide - West

• RELATIONSHIPS AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA LIMITED

Barossa - Yorke - Mid North

UNITING COUNTRY SALTD

South Australia - Outback

CENTACARE CATHOLIC COUNTRY SA LIMITED

South Australia - South East

• RELATIONSHIPS AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA LIMITED

Tasmania -

Hobart

• ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

Launceston and North East

ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

South East

• ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

West and North West

• ANGLICARE TASMANIA INC.

Victoria -

Geelong

• MELI COMMUNITY (PREVIOUSLY: BCYF - BETHANY LIMITED)

Latrobe - Gippsland

• BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA

Melbourne - Inner

- BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA
- THE VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL HEALTH SERVICE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Melbourne - North East

- BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA
- THE VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL HEALTH SERVICE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Melbourne - North West

- BETTER PLACE AUSTRALIA
- UNITING (VICTORIA AND TASMANIA) LIMITED

Melbourne - South East

SOUTH EAST COMMUNITY LINKS INCORPORATED

Melbourne - West

IPC HEALTH LTD

Western Australia -

Perth - Inner

- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Perth - North East

- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Perth - North West

- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Perth - South East

- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Perth - South West

- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- UNITINGCARE WEST

Western Australia - Outback (South)

- NGAANYATJARRA COUNCIL (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST

Financial Wellbeing Hubs - 2024-2800

New South Wales -

Mid North Coast

FORSTER NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE INC

Northern Territory -

Darwin

• CATHOLICCARE NT RESOURCES LIMITED

Northern Territory - Outback

- ANGLICARE N.T. LTD.
- BAWINANGA HOMELANDS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- CATHOLICCARE NT RESOURCES LIMITED
- HK TRAINING & CONSULTANCY PTY LTD
- LAYNHAPUY HOMELANDS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- LUTHERAN COMMUNITY CARE INCORPORATED
- MONEY MOB TALKABOUT LIMITED
- THE SALVATION ARMY (NORTHERN TERRITORY) PROPERTY TRUST
- WALTJA TJUTANGKU PALYAPAYI (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)

Queensland -

Cairns

CAPE YORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Central Queensland

• C Q FINANCIAL COUNSELLING ASSOCIATION INC.

Logan - Beaudesert

• YFS LTD

Queensland - Outback

• CAPE YORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Townsville

INDIGENOUS CONSUMER ASSISTANCE NETWORK LTD

South Australia -

Adelaide - North

• ANGLICARE SA LTD.

South Australia - Outback

- AUSTRALIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY
- MONEY MOB TALKABOUT LIMITED

Victoria -

Shepparton

VINCENTCARE VICTORIA

Western Australia -

Perth - North West

• THE SPIERS CENTRE INC

Western Australia - Outback (North)

- BROOME COMMUNITY INFORMATION RESOURCE CENTRE AND LEARNING EXCHANGE
- JUNGARNI-JUTIYA INDIGENOUS CORPORATION
- KULLARRI EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PTY LTD
- THE SALVATION ARMY (WESTERN AUSTRALIA) PROPERTY TRUST
- WINUN NGARI ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
- WUNAN FOUNDATION INC.

Western Australia - Outback (South)

- NGAANYATJARRA COUNCIL (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)
- REGIONAL ALLIANCE WEST INCORPORATED